February 1, 1962

Dear Mr. Dgbelstein:

Yes, your reception information is correct. You did re-
ceive KPRO, Riverside, California, We wish to thank you for
your report and give you our technical data.
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We operate 24 hours on 1IN0 ke with a power output of
1 kw, Our tower is 370 feet, and we are non-directional.

Best regards
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a Tudor -
Director of Engineering
Foster Broadcasting Company
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